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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  Public Works Committee Members 
 
FROM: Pat Beaudette, Transportation Planning Coordinator  
 
DATE:  October 20, 2004 
 
RE: 2005-2009 Transportation Improvement Amendment #05-001 
 
Attached for your review and approval is Amendment #05-001 to the 2005-2009 
Transportation Improvement Program. This amendment will include in the Program a 
project to provide for the installation of roadway instrumentation to monitor the road 
surface conditions and detect and display inappropriate vehicular speed based on the 
road conditions. This display board and road surface instrumentation will be located on 
SD Highway 44 approximately one mile west of the Rapid City, city limits. This $60,000 
project will be included as a Special Project and is fully funded by the South Dakota 
Department of Transportation. 
 
The Rapid City Area Metropolitan Planning Organization approved this amendment at 
its September 30, 2004 meeting. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The Rapid City Planning Commission approved this 
amendment at its October 21, 2004 meeting and recommends approval of 
Amendment #05-001 of the 2005-2009 Transportation Improvement Program. 
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